
1

Kelly M. Crowe

From: Corning, Greg W <greg.corning@woodplc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 10:59 AM
To: Kelly M. Crowe; Gomez, Soraya
Cc: Gary Volenec
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: General Engineering Services Agreement extension

Hi Kelly,  
 
Yes, we are interested in extending the agreement,  
 
Thank you   
 
Greg Corning, P.E. 
Florida Civil Design Team Lead 
Mobile: +1 (314) 920-8359 
www.woodplc.com 
 

From: Kelly M. Crowe <kcrowe@cityofkeywest‐fl.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 10:58 AM 
To: Gomez, Soraya <soraya.gomez@woodplc.com> 
Cc: Corning, Greg W <greg.corning@woodplc.com>; Gary Volenec <gary.volenec@cityofkeywest‐fl.gov> 
Subject: General Engineering Services Agreement extension 
Importance: High 
 
CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Hello, 
 
The City of Key West would like to extend the General Engineering Services Agreement under Resolution 17‐207 and 
extended for a two (2) year period per Resolution 21‐142.  The current extension expires on August 1, 2022 and staff is 
proposing to further extend the contract until December 31, 2022. 
 
Please reply as soon as possible to this email to confirm your company is interested in renewing your company’s 
services.  The request for extension will be presented at the August 2, 2022 City Commission meeting for approval. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Kelly M. Crowe, P.E.  
Utilities Director 
City of Key West 
305 809‐3967 
 

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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This message is the property of John Wood Group PLC and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only for the 
named recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected 
from disclosure by law. Unauthorized use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful and is strictly 
prohibited. We assume no responsibility to persons other than the intended named recipient(s) and do not accept liability 
for any errors or omissions which are a result of email transmission. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify us immediately by reply email to the sender and confirm that the original message and any attachments and copies 
have been destroyed and deleted from your system. 
 
 
 
If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this email to: 
unsubscribe@woodplc.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject line. If applicable, you will continue to receive 
invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic communications. 
 
 
 
Please click http://www.woodplc.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails 
originating in the UK, Italy or France. 
 
 
 
As a recipient of an email from a John Wood Group Plc company, your contact information will be on our systems and we 
may hold other personal data about you such as identification information, CVs, financial information and information 
contained in correspondence. For more information on our privacy practices and your data protection rights, please see 
our privacy notice at https://www.woodplc.com/policies/privacy-notice 
 
 

 


